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TO:  Fall 2021 Curriculum Committee  

FROM: Prof. Donald Hume, Chair, Department of Health, Physical Education, and 

Recreation 

DATE:  September 14, 2021 

RE: Addition of Corequisite for COH 1600 – Patient Engagement Techniques in 

Community Health 

Department of Health, Physical Education, and Recreation is proposing a change in corequisite 
for COH 1600 – Patient Engagement Techniques in Community Health 

 

FROM: 

Corequisite: NONE 

 

TO:  

Corequisite: HPE 1200 

 

Rationale for Change: 

Patient Engagement Techniques in Community Health (COH 1600) is being proposed as part of 
a new concentration, Coordinated Health Care, under the AS Community Health.  These two 
courses, COH 1600 and HPE 1200, are packaged as a Health Coaching microcredential, which is 
recognized by various health care industry leaders in New York City, such as Local 1199SEIU, 
New York Alliance for Careers in Healthcare, and Community Care of Brooklyn.  In turn, it 
would guarantee that these two courses are taken together as the material covered in both 
complement and build on each other.  This also ensures appropriate course sequencing for the 
new concentration.   
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